ATTACHMENT 1



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
696 VIRGINIA ROAD
CONCORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01742-2751

E'IEIPLL.—%TTI%N OF
June 1, 2012
Regulatory Division
CENAE-R-PEB
Permit Number: NAE-2012-0834

North Atlantic Towers
Attn: Daniel Shriver
1001 3™ Avenue West
Suite 420

Brandenton, FL. 34205

Dear Mr. Shriver:

We have reviewed your application to construct a 2,600 linear foot gravel access road
following an existing logging road which will include the installation of (1) 18” culvert and (1)
36” culvert, and will have a total impact of approximately 3,170 square feet of freshwater
wetlands adjacent to Bungee Brook near the intersection of Route 198 and Route 171 in
Woodstock, Connecticut. The work is described on the attached plans entitled “Woodstock Site
ID: CT1182 Route 198 Woodstock, CT 06282” on 14 sheets, and dated “2/14/2012.”

Based on the information you have provided, we have determined that the proposed
activity, which includes a discharge of dredged or fill material into waters or wetlands, will have
only minimal individual and cumulative impacts on waters of the United States, including
wetlands. Therefore, this work is authorized as a Category 1 activity under the attached Federal
permit known as the Connecticut General Permit (GP). This work must be performed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the GP.

You are responsible for complying with all of the GP’s requirements. Please review the
attached GP carefully; in particular the GP conditions, to be sure you understand its
requirements. You should ensure that whoever does the work also fully understands the
requirements and that a copy of the permit document is at the project site throughout the time the
work is underway.

The GP provides one year for completion of work that has commenced or is under contract
to commence prior to this GP’s expiration on July 15, 2016. For work within Corps jurisdiction
that is not completed by July 15, 2017, you will need to review any reissued GP to see if your
project is still authorized under Category 1. Ifit is no longer authorized, you must submit an
application and receive written authorization before you can proceed.

This authorization requires you to complete and return the enclosed Work Start
Notification Form/Mitigation Work Start Form to this office at least two weeks before the
anticipated starting date. You must also complete and return the enclosed Compliance
Certification Form within one month following the completion of the authorized work.



This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, state, or local authorizations
required by law, as listed on Page 2 of the GP. Performing work not specifically authorized by
this determination or failing to comply with all the terms and conditions of the GP may subject
you to the enforcement provisions of our regulations.

This authorization presumes that the work as described above and as shown on your plans
noted above is in waters of the U.S. Should you desire to appeal our jurisdiction, please submit a
request for an approved jurisdictional determination in writing to this office.

We continually strive to improve our customer service. In order for us to better serve you,
we would appreciate your completing our Customer Service Survey located at
http.//per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey. html

Please contact Michael Riccio of my staff, at (978) 318-8685 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

G

Robert J, DeSista
Chief, Permits & Enforcement Branch
Attachments Regulatory Division

Copy Furnished:

\,.// Infinigy Engineering
Attn: Mark Kiburz
11 Herbert Drive
Latham, NY 12110



- STATE OF CONNECTICUT
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT I1
171 Salem Turnpike

Norwich, Connecticut 06360
Phone:

860-823-3211

June 18, 2012

Mr. Kenneth A. Curley
Project Manager
Infinigy Engineering
11 Hebert Drive
Latham, NY 12110

Dear Mr. Curley:

Subject: Proposed North Atlantic Tower Site
Eastford Road (Route 171/198)
Town of Woodstock

We have approved your plan for the above-noted subject dated April 24, 2012, and revised to June
4, 2012, entitled “STORMWATER POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN — PREPARED FOR NORTH ATLANTIC
TOWERS - ROUTE 171/198, WOODSTOCK, CT."

An encroachment permit will be issued upon receipt of the following:
1) Two sets of the latest revision to the site plan.
2) A Certificate of Insurance, requiring Bodily Injury Liability of $1,000,000, and Aggregate of
$2,000,000. The insurance holder is required to sign the encroachment permit application.
3) Proof of town approval.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Kelli McKeon at (860) 823-3229.

Very truly yours,

[ G ALK

ohn S. DeCastro, P.E.
Special Services Section Manager
Bureau of Highway Operations

cc: Woodstock Planning and Zoning

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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